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12 For ASIO’s search powers see Australian Security Intelligence Organisations Act 1979 s.25.

13 For AFP’s search powers see Crimes Act 1914, Part 1AA, Division 2
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14 Crimes Act 1914 (Cth) Pt IAA Div 3A (‘Powers to stop, question and search persons in
relation to terrorist acts’).
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15 Details of the ASIO’s special powers in relation to terrorism offences can be found in Div
3 of the Australian Security Intelligence Organisation Act 1979 (Cth). This Act can be found
at http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/cth/consol_act/asioal979472/
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16  ASIO’s powers with respect to young people are contained in s 34ZE of the Australian
Security Intelligence Organisation Act 1979 (Cth).
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Australian Muslim Civil Rights Advocacy Network
http://amcran.org

The Gilbert + Tobin Centre of Public Law
http://www.gtcentre.unsw.edu.au/

NSW Council for Civil Liberties
http://www.nswccl.org.au

Victorian Council for Civil Liberties (Liberty Victoria)
http://libertyvictoria.org.au/index.asp

Amnesty International Australia
http://www.amnesty.org.au/

Civil Rights Network Victoria
http://www.civilrightsnetwork.org

Civil Rights Defence
http://www.civilrightsdefence.org
Legislation
http://www.austlii.edu.au

bugma sl 10,2
New South Wales s 4-0ka s

. Legal Aid Commission — NSW - 3hg g 5 -CodpaS Ll JE
Ground Floor
323 Castlereagh Street
Sydney NSW 2000
Tel (0s8): (02) 9219 5000
LawAccess: 1300 888 529
http://www.legalaid.nsw.gov.au

. Legal Aid Hotline for under 18s S A e S i 18
Tel (05%): 1800 101 810 O Sl S e sl
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. Your local community legal centre Al J5al (Aigsas alia S o

Combined Community Legal Centres Group (NSW) Inc.
Tel (05%): (02) 9318 2355
http://www.nswclc.org.au

. Law Society of NSW S5l ) g 455k 55 BT (Al g Y
(= =S osiia e oS

Tel (us2): (02) 9926 0333
http://www.lawsociety.com.au

Victoria ~usiSy

. Victoria Legal Aid 3 R s
350 Queen Street
Melbourne VIC 3000
Tel (us8): (03) 9269 0234
http://www.legalaid.vic.gov.au

o Your local community legal centre s g5 (s alla lS i
Federation of Community Legal — Jis J& (Aisas ol oy 38

Centres (Vic) Inc.
Tel (0s2): (03) 9654 2204
http://www.communitylaw.org.au

o Law Institute for Victoria oSSy B S gl Y

Tel (0s): (03) 9607 9311 (= =5 cusde e o385 Syl )
http://www.liv.asn.au

Australian Capital Territory ¢ JisS (b Aul

Legal Aid Commission ACT (ACT crdas 34 J53)

° 4 Mort Street
Canberra City ACT
Tel (0s8): 1300 654 314

Your local community legal centre A JR (HigaaS alla 1S
. Tel (o) (02) 6257 4377

The Law Society of the Australian Capital Territory
° Tel (0s8): (02) 6247 5700 s i il il (53 ol (Alaa g £Y
http://www.lawsocact.asn.au/ (= =S cosie 6385 Qusil )

Queensland 3l 3ies

Legal Aid Queensland i eS8 g8
. 44 Herschel Street
Brisbane QLD 4000
Tel (ost): 13006511 88
http://www.legalaid.qgld.gov.au/gateway.asp

G slou s ASIO0 0 B S 2 8 cada- sl

50



. Your local community legal centre i J80 i gaS alla IS
Queensland Association of Independent Legal Services
Tel (o8 ): (07) 3392 0644
http://www.qails.org.au/

o Queensland Law Society (b g ;\133;\53595,5
Tel (osi): (07) 3842 5888 (= =5 cosie = o385 cusil )
http://www.gls.com.au

Western Australia el ¢ fws

. Legal Aid Western Australia L il 0 i g 3 S84
55 St Georges Terrace
Perth WA 6000
Tel (usf): (08) 9261 6222
Fax: (08) 9325 5430
Info line: 1300 650 579
http://www.legalaid.wa.gov.au

o Your local community legal centre  iw J8 i gaS alla IS
Community Legal Centres Association (WA) Inc
Tel (0s®): (08) 9221 9322

° The Law Society of Western Australia Ll ful ¢ Sy il Ailu g &Y

(=8 2S5 cosfie e o35 Syl )
Tel (ust): (08) 9322 7877
http:// www.lawsocietywa.asn.au

South Australia Ll Sl g

. Legal Services Commission of South Australia (i gy J5
GPO Box 1718 Ll Sl g3 il

Adelaide 5001

Tel (ust): (08) 8463 3555
Fax: (08) 8463 3599
http://www.Isc.sa.gov.au

. Your local community legal centre i S8 i s alia 1S

South Australian Council of Community Legal Services
Tel (0s8): (08) 8723 6236
http://www.saccls.org.au/

. The Law Society of South Australia bl ¢33t Gl Al g £

Tel (02 ): (08) 8229 0222 (= S oo ssie D85 Sl )
http://www.lssa.asn.au

51 Part10: foblla g o Sax



Northern Territory @il Cud

o Northern Territory Legal Aid Commission ¢xsaS 3 J& s iy ¢ i
Locked Bag 11
Darwin 0801
Tel (us): (08) 8999 3000
Fax: (08) 8999 3099
http://www.nt.gov.au/ntlac/

. Your local community legal centre i J5a! A gsaS alla S
Tel (o): (08) 8982 1182

. Law Society Northern Territory A QA Al g Y
Suite G16, 1st Floor (= =S s o385 Sy il )

Paspalis Centrepoint

48-50 Smith Street (Mall)
Darwin NT 0800

Tel (0s): (08) 8981 5104
Fax: (08) 8941 1623
http://www.lawsocnt.asn.au

Tasmania [T

. Legal Aid Commission of Tasmania CriaS ) JE S ailansd
GPO Box 9898
Hobart Tas 7001
Tel (¢s2): (03) 6236 3800
Fax: (03) 6236 3811
http://www.legalaid.tas.gov.au

. Your local community legal centre i J5! (AigaaS alha 1S i

Hobart Community Legal Service s 5 (TisaS & o
Tel (058 ): (03) 6223 2500

o Law Society of Tasmania T T T
Tel (0s): (03) 6234 4133 (A S cosie wsdSscusily)
http://www.taslawsociety.asn.au
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S USs SASIO

° Inspector-General of Intelligence and Security
3-5 National Circuit
Barton ACT 2600
Tel (0s8): (02) 6271 5692
Fax: (02) 6271 5696
http://www.igis.gov.au
info@igis.gov.au

LSS A S AFP

Complaining to the AFP s culsis Sy o)

° AFP National Headquarters A8 B Jla i) )
68 Northbourne Avenue
Canberra ACT 2601
Tel (0s2): (02) 6256 7777

(] AFP Western Australia L Bl ¢ g g sl )
619 Murray Street
West Perth WA 6000
Tel (0s2): (08) 9320 3444

° AFP New South Wales Fh e g g il
110 Goulburn Street
Sydney NSW 2000
Tel (0s#): (02) 9286 4000

° AFP South Australia by ] g i) )
8th Floor 55 Currie Street
Adelaide SA 5000
Tel (us3): (08) 8416 2811

® AFP Victoria Sy o i)
383 Latrobe Street
Melbourne VIC 3000
Tel (s): (03) 9607 7777

o AFP Northern Territory SR QN g )

21 Lindsay Street
Darwin NT 0800
Tel (us): (08) 8981 1044
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® AFP Queensland T 35068 il )
203 Wharf Street
Spring Hill QLD 4000
Tel (usd): (07) 3222 1222

b AFP Tasmania milandd gy i) ¢ )
47 Liverpool Street

Hobart TAS 7000
Tel (us#): (03) 6231 0166
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